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ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
b6 HEEEIN IS5 UNCLASSIFIED
. Eb7C DATE 03-11-200% BY 65179 DMHSlsc
(Div10 - TDY/OPR) (FBI)

From: [ Div10 - TDY/OPR) (FBI)

Sent:  Thursday, July 22, 2004 1:38 PM b6

To: lansD) (FBI) b7¢C

Ce: linsD) (FBIY] kcTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Army CID request for interview

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

[]

Just to confirm our conversation and establish for the record: the FBI Agents involved have not been named as
subjects in this investigation, nor has there been any allegations against them directly. They are merely listed as

witnesses, as they had some sort of contact with the prisoner ma

during his custody.

king the allegations of abuse, at some point

As such, we indicated to Army previously that they would be available for interviews, if deemed appropriate by
Army CID, and there should be no problem with turning over whatever documentation exists to include their 302s.

Thanks,

[ ]

SSA! |
INS -l - Koom 11867

ACL32RE9¢ p.1

—Or]

iginal Message-----

From{]

[INSD) (FBIL)

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2004-1:07 PM

b6
b7C

To

[insD) (FBI)]

Subject: RE: Army CID request for interview

SENSI

TIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

|:|—— please see the attached email. Please provide me status/input (thoughts about my T

response). T>

-—---Original Message-----
From: KINSD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2004 10:57 AM

[Div10 - TDY/OPR) (FBI)

b6

To: MCCRAW, STEVEN C. (INSD) (FBI);|

[ oPR) (FBI);| | " bs

(INSD) (FBI), :

bicC

ccf |(OPR) (FBD);|

|(Divio - TDY/OPR) (FBI)

Subject: Army CID request for interview

_SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED -
NON-RECORD '

DOJOIG 001553

FBI000681CBT




Message Page 2 of 2

Steve,
Per you instructions this morningl:Iwill coordinate the requested interviews of FBI personnel. e
We will not open an Internal Invesfigation matter case on them unless we receive some evidence s

that they were involved in misconduct. We will stay on top of this, and if they situation changes, you

will be advised immediately.
We have contacted at least one person in WFO who is more than willing to be interviewed and has

|_a]id/ forwarded us some documents concerning interviews conducted in [rag.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIEIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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